
Negotiations

email: "jbonicky@prsdnj.org Jeff Bonicky"

Thursday, March 15, 2018 at 12:21:28 PM Eastern Daylight Time

To: email: "mreid@prsdnj.org Mel Reid" , email: "cstevenson@prsdnj.org Cheryl Stevenson" , email: "sernst@prsdnj.org Susan Ernst" , email: "sbrennan@prsdnj.org Steve Brennan"

Good Afternoon Mel,

I want to remain in touch with you.

Regarding our scheduled meeting for Monday March 19, 2018, our team will not be ready as we are awaiting our State request for History.

I have copied Cheryl so she can add to my email at where we stand in receiving Insurance quotes and info on our History. I think without this info it would be difficult for our teams to meet. As soon as we hear, we then can schedule a meeting relative to when we receive info to move forward.

Cheryl can lend some insight as well in regards to scheduling, 7th graders and construction that will need to be discussed for the next school year.

So let this email serve as cancellation for Monday March 19.

Kindest Regards,

Jeff Bonicky
Chair, BOE Negotiations Committee